
 
Joe Martens  

Commissioner 

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
Division of Environmental Remediation 
Remedial Bureau B, 12th Floor 
625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233-7016 
Phone: (518) 402-9768 • Fax: (518) 402-9773 
Website: www.dec.ny.gov  

 

 
 

     March 18, 2014
 
Mr. Gregory Goepfert 
New York District, Corps of Engineers 
Jacob Javits Federal Building 
New York, New York 10278-0090 
 
    

Re: Site Boundary Modification; Fort Totten Coast Guard Station 
   (Site ID No. 241017) 

 
Dear Mr. Goepfert: 
 
       I am writing in response to your letter of September 25, 2013, wherein you request the 
department to “delist” the ball fields portion of the referenced site due to there being no 
indication that the area contained contamination at levels of concern. 
 
       Both the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, as well as the New 
York State Department of Health, reviewed information in order to respond to your request, and 
concluded that there were no waste handling practices ever inferred to have occurred at the ball 
fields portion of the site, and further, data collected early in the Remedial Investigation process 
from the ball fields did not reveal any significant contamination. Based upon that review, the ball 
fields have been removed from the site description, and this area will require no further 
investigation under this program. 
 
 I should note that the reduction was handled internally as a "boundary modification" as 
opposed to a "delisting," but the net outcome is the same. The fort Totten Coast Guard site is 
now listed as being approximately 7.8 acres following the removal of the 1.8 acre ball field area 
from the description. The attached drawing from your request should adequately show the 
approximate current site boundary.  
 
 Please feel free to contact me if you should have any questions. Thank you. 
 
  
 
      Sincerely, 

 
      Jonathan Greco 
      Project Manager 
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